

August 6, 2024

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:08 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Ms. Cindy Barnes

Mr. Terry Ross

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Jerry Gray

Mr. Daniel Myers

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lieutenant M. Cotter

Sergeant J. Thompson Sergeant A. Taijeron-John

Sergeant D. McKinnon Officer J. Coleman

Officer. M. Ware Officer. A. Smith

Officer A. Augustin Inspector F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

LaVerne Long-Daniels, Esq. Shemia Washington, Esq. Bre'Anna Brown, Esq. Brian Paxton, Esq.

Court Reporter Ms. Carley Adamson

The meeting was adjourned at 7:17 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

CONSENT AGENDA

The License Review Board considers all matters listed on the consent agenda routine and will enact them by one motion. These items will not be discussed separately. If the board wishes to discuss any item, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

*The first order of business will be public comments.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of Proof of the Pudding by MGR, LLC d/b/a PGA Tour Championship, Adam Noyes; agent. License requested to operate a for profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Monday August 26, 2024 through Saturday August 31, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., and Sunday September 1, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at East Lake Golf Club, 2575 Alston Drive SE. (for profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Paws Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Paws Atlanta, Laura McKelvey; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday September 20, 2024 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard NW. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Atlanta Ronald McDonald House Charities, Inc. d/b/a 15 th Annual Gala, Lisa Kennedy; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 5, 2024 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard NW. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA

OUTDOOR FESTIVAL

4.	Application of SHP & THC Events, LLC d/b/a The L5P Summer Concert Series, Syd Howell, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a for profit outdoor festival with liquor and beer consumed on premises, Saturday August 31, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 10:30p.m., at 1083 Euclid Avenue SE. (for profit outdoor festival) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
5.	Application of Kirkwood Business Owners Association, Inc. d/b/a Kirkwood Wine Stroll, Dustin Casebolt; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with wine consumed on premises, Friday September 20, 2024 from 4:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Hosea L. Williams Drive between Howard Street and Norwood Street. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Luna Selene, LLC d/b/a A Night Under the Stars, Samuel Lenaeus; agent. License requested to operate a for profit outdoor festival with wine consumed on premises, Saturday September 28, 2024 from 5:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Peachtree Street between 14 th Street and 17 th Street. (for profit outdoor festival) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
ST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
7.	Application of Bold American Food Company, LLC d/b/a Bold American Food Co, Kristopher Rein agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at
	West Marietta Street NW Suite J-K. (change of agent) BB

CONSENT AGENDA

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

8.	Application of BrewDog Atlanta, LLC d/b/a BrewDog, Daynah Mansour; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 112
	Krog Street NE Unit 103. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
FARM	I WINERY / MANUFACTURER
9.	Application of BrewDog Atlanta, LLC d/b/a BrewDog, Daynah Mansour; agent. License requested to operate a farm winery with wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 112 Krog Street NE Unit 103. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT

10.	Application of Bury The Hatchett, LLC d/b/a Bury The Hatchett Atlanta, Abraham Gray; agent. License requested to operate a public entertainment establishment, at 325 Elizabeth Street NE. (new business) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / BEER AND WINE CONSUMED
11.	Application of Bury The Hatchett, LLC d/b/a Bury The Hatchett Atlanta, Abraham Gray; agent. Lice requested to operate a restaurant with beer and wine consumed on premises, at 325 Elizabeth Street NPU-N (new business) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	COMMENTS:
	COMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 845 I Shoals Avenue SE Suite B. NPU-W (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
PEI	N AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
15	. Application of CAU Collective, LLC d/b/a Dough Boy Pizza, Stacey Spratt; agent. License request to operate as an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1020 White Stress SW Stall 8. NPU-T (new business) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	VENTION CENTER / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of Moals on Wheels Atlanta, Inc. d/b/o Moals on Wheels Atlanta, Pobert Gorstanacker
	• Application of Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Robert Gerstenecker agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1705 Commerce Drive NW. NPU-D (new business) WCC
	Application of Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Robert Gerstenecker agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on
	Application of Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Robert Gerstenecker agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1705 Commerce Drive NW. NPU-D (new business) WCC
	Application of Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Robert Gerstenecker agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1705 Commerce Drive NW. NPU-D (new business) WCC BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
16	Application of Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Robert Gerstenecker agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1705 Commerce Drive NW. NPU-D (new business) WCC BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
16	Application of Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Robert Gerstenecker agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1705 Commerce Drive NW. NPU-D (new business) WCC BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
16	Application of Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Meals on Wheels Atlanta, Robert Gerstenecker agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1705 Commerce Drive NW. NPU-D (new business) WCC BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

FAILURE TO RENEW

	and live entertainment, at 3402 Piedmont Road NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 fine and seven (7) day suspension
19.	Application of Thousand Hills Flat Iron, LLC d/b/a Land of a Thousand Hills Coffee, Jonathan Golden; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed premises, at 84 Peachtree Street NW. (2024 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 fine and five (5) day suspension
20	Application of The Poiler II C d/h/e The Poiler Atlanta Chad Dillon, egent I iconse request
20.	
20.	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2425 Piedmont Ro
20.	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2425 Piedmont Ro NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT
20.	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2425 Piedmont Ro NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
20.	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2425 Piedmont Ro NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2425 Piedmont Ro NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
<u>JE (</u>	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2425 Piedmont Ro NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>JE (</u>	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2425 Piedmont Ro NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
J E (BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
JE (to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2425 Piedmont Ro NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

DUE CAUSE FOR DENIAL OF APPLICATION

22.	Due Cause for denial of A World of Taste Lounge, LLC d/b/a A World of Taste Lounge, Diallo Gibson; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment, at 576 Lee Street SW Suite N. (due cause/ selling alcohol without license/ hours of operation/ procedures/ compliance with chapter required) DM
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
23.	Due Cause for denial of KJBR, LLC d/b/a Club Platinum, Sineet Tesfay; agent. License requested to operate a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and adult entertainment, at 1905 Piedmont Road. (due cause/ change of ownership/ NPU denial) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS: